Sign up now for York Dairy Princess contest

YORK - Milk producers chairman, June Boyer, 110 in York County are again looking for a young lady to represent their dairy industry as the 1980-81 Dairy Princess.

This year's winner will be selected during pageant activities scheduled for Saturday, June 14 at the 4-H Center. Applications for pageant participants are now available from dairy princess committee

More farmers each

month prefer to buy their

 EAR CORN HAYSTRAW

PEANUT HULLS

as your requirements may be

from us for better value and all around satisfaction. At farm or delivered, any quantity

Area Code 717-687-7631

ESBENSHADE TURKEY FARM

"America's Oldest" PARADISE, PA

Biesecker Road, York.

Contestants must be York County residents, having completed their junior year of high school by pageant date, and not reaching the 22nd birthday by December 31, 1980. They must also be the daughter of a dairy farmer, a dairy farm manager, herdsman or dairy farm owner during the current year, or be the

owner of at least two head of dairy cattle. Contestants must be single and never married, and cannot marry during their reign. Parent or guardian consent is necessary and former local winners are ineligible.

Local winners must attend the dairy princess training seminar, July 13-16, to participate in the State Pageant in September in Harrisburg.

A promotional presentation or radio spot, between one and three minutes in length, is required to be given by contestants during the June princess pageant. Interested participants should contact June Boyer for applications, which are due by May 1.





Winners at the Franklin County 4-H Tractor Club Banquet include, from the left, Connie Stull, Jay Lesher, Mike Cordell, Kent Beckner, Clair Garber, Gerald Slothour, Curtis Carbough, Kelly Cordell and Clinton Hess.

Franklin 4-H tractor awards presented

The 28th Annual 4-H Tractor Club Awards

Pre-emergence tank-mix combination controls both grassy and broadleaf weeds

Banvel*+Lasso**



a giant first step toward total weed control in field com

Successful on millions of acres where corn is the major crop, the Banvel + Lasso herbicide combination can give you "near perfect" (90-100 percent) control of a wide spectrum of grassy and broadleaf weeds, when used according to label directions.

Banvel + Lasso herbicide is compatible with most fluid fertilizers. It needs no

incorporation. There is no carryover.

Take a giant step toward total weed control. Call about the Banvel + Lasso combination. Remember, the "near

perfect" herbicide is the one you build...starting with Banvel herbicide...from Velsicol.

*The combination is effective on all major soil types except light sandy soils Lasso is a registered trademark of Monsanto Company

To achieve best results be sure to read understand and follow the label

DISTRIBUTED BY.

P. L. ROHRER & BRO., INC.

SMOKETOWN, PA. PH: 717-299-2571

Banquet was held at the Franklin County Vo-Tech School on Friday, March 21, with more than 100 4-H members, parents and guests in attendance.

The covered-dish dinner organized and served by the Women's Committee of the Franklin County Farmers Association concludes the 4-H Tractor Club program, which included 48 members.

Awards were presented to the highest scoring members in each of the three groups by the respective project leaders.

First Year Leader, Berlin Stull, Waynesboro, presented awards to Connie Stull, Waynesboro, first; Jay Chambersburg, Lesher, second; Mike Cordell, Chambersburg, third.



Second Year Leader, Roger Dice, Chambersburg, presented Awards to Gerald Slothour, Chambersburg. first; Kent Beckner, Waynesboro, second; and Clair Garber, Chambersburg, third.

Third Year Leader, Myron Young, Chambersburg, honored Curtis Carbaugh, Mercersburg, first; Kelly Cordell, Chambersburg, Clinton Hess, second: Chambersburg, third.

Assistant leader was Dennis Horst, Chambersburg.

Third year members graduating from the tractor club program receive an engraved tractor trophy in recognition of their completion of the required threeyear program. Awards were made possible through the Franklin County 4-H Development Fund, and Melrose Farm Supply of Greencastle.

The evening program concluded with a program of "magic" presented by Eddy Hammond, Chambersburg.

The banquet is sponsored by the Franklin County Farmers Association in cooperation with the Penn State Extension Service.



